Capex Purchase

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 03 August 2024 16:00

To: Capex Purchase

Cc: Stephen P; Divesh Tripathi

Subject: RE: SVD for Additional Civil & Interior work - LKN Budweiser bar
Attachments: SVD-000737.pdf

Dear Pramod
As discussed, ok to proceed as Pioneer is doing the entire work.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 3:55 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: SVD for Additional Civil & Interior work - LKN Budweiser bar

Hi Irfan Ji,
We have processed the Additional Civil & Interior work PO in favour of Pioneer Infra And Turnkey Solutions.

Enclosed is the SVD for the same, request you to Kindly acknowledge, sigh & resend the same to proceed further for
approvals.

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806



